
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND SOUTHWEST 
ONE AVENUE OF THE PALMS, SUITE 161 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94130 

IN REPLY REFER TO:

March 13, 2024 

VIA THE UTC WEB PORTAL 

Jeff Killip 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Sq. Loop SE 
P. O. Box 47250 
Lacey, Washington 98503 

Re: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. 
Puget Sound Energy; Dockets UE-240004 and UG-240005  

Dear Mr. Killip: 

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA) requests an update 
to the main service list in the above referenced dockets. 

FEA requests that the courtesy service list be updated to 
include Kay Davoodi at khojasteh.r.davoodi.civ@us.navy, Larry 
Allen at larry.r.allen5.civ@us.navy.mil, Jason Cross at 
jason.a.cross10.civ@us.navy.mil, and Makda Solomon at 
makda.solomon.civ@us.navy.mil, as was reflected in FEA’s 
Petition to Intervene filed March 6, 2024. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel 
free to contact me at (415) 671-9187 if you should have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Rita Liotta 

RITA M. LIOTTA 
FEA Counsel 
rita.m.liotta.civ@us.navy.mil 

Cc: Service List (via email)  
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